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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTLES
FROM: Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance
DATE: December 8, 2015 (COWXB of T) December 17, 2015
TITLE: Motion to Execute an Intergovernmental Agreement By & Between the Illinois

Office of the Comptroller (IOC) and the Village of Lombard Regarding Access to the
Comptroller’s Local Debt Recovery Program (LDRP)

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The purpose of the Agreement between the I0OC and the local unit is to establish the terms and conditions
for the offset of the State’s tax and nontax payments in order to collect tax and nontax debts owed to the
Village of Lombard for both unpaid parking tickets and utility bills.

The attached memo and resolution provide additional information on the LDRP program and how it will
help the Village of Lombard.

The Finance and Administration Committee unanimously recommended at the November 30, 2015 meeting
to recommend to the Village Board that the Village enter into an intergovernmental agreement (1GA) with
10C 1o collect delinquent debt for parking tickets.

In order to participate in the LDRP the Village must enter into an intergovernmental agreement (IGA) with
the 10C, a copy of which is attached herein. It is recommended that the Village Board approve executing
the accompanying [GA at the December 17, 2015 Board meeting. Staff will then compile and send the
necessary data to the 10C in anticipation of the 2015 1ax {iling season.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

/ £
Finance Director X< aestler A0 et Date _13/S/<~,
Village Manager X Y7 Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




